

State	State Withholding Registration Link	State Withholding Forms	State Unemployment Registration	State Unemployment Forms
Alabama	https://myalabama.taxes.alabama.gov/#1	https://revenue.alabama.gov/individual-corporate/taxes-administered-by-individual-corporate-income-tax/withholding-tax/	https://labor.alabama.gov/egovregistration/	https://labor.alabama.gov/docs/Default2.aspx
Alaska	N/A	N/A	https://labor.alaska.gov/estax/forms/AER.pdf	https://labor.alaska.gov/estax/forms/toc_forms.htm
Arizona	https://des.az.gov/content/applying-unemployment-insurance-tax-account-number	https://azdor.gov/forms/withholding-forms	https://des.az.gov/content/applying-unemployment-insurance-tax-account-number	https://des.az.gov/service/employment/unemployment-employer/forms-unemployment-tax
Arkansas	https://atap.arkansas.gov/	https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/income-tax/withholding-tax-branch/withholding-tax-forms-and-instructions/	https://www.workforce.arkansas.gov/Tax21/Home.aspx	https://www.dws.arkansas.gov/employers/employer-forms/
California	https://edd.ca.gov/payroll_taxes/save_time_and_register_online.htm	https://edd.ca.gov/Payroll_Taxes/Forms_and_Publications.htm#Forms	https://edd.ca.gov/payroll_taxes/save_time_and_register_online.htm	https://edd.ca.gov/Payroll_Taxes/Forms_and_Publications.htm#Forms
Colorado	https://tax.colorado.gov/withholding-accounts	https://tax.colorado.gov/withholding-forms	https://cdle.colorado.gov/employers/starting-a-business	https://cdle.colorado.gov/resources/forms
Connecticut	https://drs.ct.gov/services/	https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/DRS-Forms/Forms/DRS-Forms	https://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/uitax/RegisterReq.htm	https://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/uitax/cashiers-forms.htm
Delaware	https://onestop.delaware.gov/	https://revenue.delaware.gov/business-tax-forms/	https://onestop.delaware.gov/	https://labor.delaware.gov/divisions/unemployment-insurance/forms/
District of Columbia	https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/page/new-business-registration	https://otr.cfo.dc.gov/page/tax-forms-and-publications	https://does.dc.gov/service/registration-questions	https://does.dc.gov/page/frequently-requested-records-forms-and-publications
Florida	N/A	N/A	https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/eservices/Pages/registration.aspx	https://floridarevenue.com/pages/forms_index.aspx

Georgia	https://dor.georgia.gov/taxes/business-taxes/tax-registration#toc-withholding-tax	https://dor.georgia.gov/documents/forms	https://dol.georgia.gov/faqs-employers/employers-faqs-unemployment-insurance	https://dol.georgia.gov/documents
Hawaii	https://tax.hawaii.gov/geninfo/a2_b2_4empl_whhold/	https://tax.hawaii.gov/forms/	https://labor.hawaii.gov/ui/new-employer-registration/	https://labor.hawaii.gov/ui/ui-forms/
Idaho	https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1159.cfm	https://tax.idaho.gov/m-formpub.cfm	https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/IBRS/ibr.aspx	https://www2.labor.idaho.gov/eServices/EmployerPortal/Links/Forms
Illinois	https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/businesses/Registration/Pages/default.aspx	https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/forms/Pages/default.aspx	https://ides.illinois.gov/employer-resources/tax-employer-information.html	https://ides.illinois.gov/resources/forms-publications/employer-frequently-used-forms-publications.html
Indiana	https://intime.dor.in.gov/eServices/	https://www.in.gov/dor/tax-forms/	https://inbiz.in.gov/start-business/step-two/	https://www.in.gov/dwd/indiana-unemployment/employers/forms-downloads/
Iowa	https://tax.iowa.gov/businesses/business-permit-registration	https://tax.iowa.gov/forms	https://www.myiowaui.org/UITIPTaxWeb/ui/login.do	https://www.iowaworkforcedevelopment.gov/forms-and-publications
Kansas	https://ksrevenue.org/forms-btreg.html	https://ksrevenue.org/forms-bustax.html	https://www.kansasemployer.gov/uitax/account/Register.aspx?ReturnUrl	https://www.dol.ks.gov/employers
Kentucky	https://onestop.ky.gov/start/Pages/statetax.aspx	https://revenue.ky.gov/Get-Help/Pages/Forms.aspx	https://kewes.ky.gov/EmployerReg/empAcctIntro_welcome.aspx	https://onestop.ky.gov/resources/Pages/forms.aspx
Louisiana	http://www.revenue.louisiana.gov/Businesses/BusinessRegistration	https://revenue.louisiana.gov/Forms/ForBusinesses	https://laors2.laworks.net/lastarsregistration	https://www2.laworks.net/Downloads/Downloads_MainMenu.asp
Maine	https://apps.web.maine.gov/cgi-	https://www.maine.gov/revenue/tax-return-forms	https://reemploye.maine.gov/accessme/faces/login/login.xhtml	https://www.maine.gov/labor/publications/

	bin/online/suwtaxreg/index			
Maryland	https://interactive.marylandtaxes.gov/webapps/comptrollercra/entrance.asp	https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/business/income/2020-income-tax-forms.php	https://interactive.marylandtaxes.gov/webapps/comptrollercra/entrance.asp	https://www.dllr.state.md.us/forms/
Massachusetts	https://www.mass.gov/how-to/register-your-business-with-masstaxconnect	https://www.mass.gov/lists/dor-withholding-tax-forms	https://www.mass.gov/how-to/register-my-business-with-dua	https://www.mass.gov/lists/dua-forms-for-employers
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_43521---,00.html	https://www.michigan.gov/taxes/0,4676,7-238-43519_43531_75250-545989--,00.html	https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/uia/employers/uia-online-services-for-employers	https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/uia/tools/document-search
Minnesota	https://www.mndor.state.mn.us/tp/eservices/	https://www.dor.ms.gov/business/withholding-tax	https://www.uimn.org/employers/help-and-support/employee-handbook/new-registration.jsp	https://www.uimn.org/employers/employer-account/reports-payments/file-form.jsp
Mississippi	https://www.dor.ms.gov/Business/Pages/Withholding-Tax.aspx	https://www.dor.ms.gov/business/withholding-tax	https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/register-with-us/	https://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax/reporting-and-filing/downloadable-forms/
Missouri	https://dor.mo.gov/registerbusiness/index.php	https://dor.mo.gov/forms/index.php?category=4	https://dor.mo.gov/registerbusiness/index.php	https://labor.mo.gov/publications-and-forms
Montana	https://tap.dor.mt.gov/	https://mtrevenue.gov/forms	https://uieservices.mt.gov/	https://uid.dli.mt.gov/
Nebraska	https://revenue.nebraska.gov/businesses/register-your-new-business-online	https://revenue.nebraska.gov/about/forms	https://networks.nebraska.gov/voicenet/loginintro.aspx	https://dol.nebraska.gov/UITax/Announcements/FileTransfersTaxForms

Nevada	N/A	N/A	https://nui.nv.gov/ess/_/#1	https://ui.nv.gov/ESSHTML/ui_forms.htm
New Hampshire	N/A	N/A	https://www.nhes.nh.gov/services/employers/register.htm	https://www.nhes.nh.gov/forms/employers.htm
New Jersey	https://www.njportal.com/DOR/BusinessRegistration/	https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/forms/index.shtml	https://www.njportal.com/DOR/BusinessRegistration/	https://www.nj.gov/labor/ea/help/employer_handbook/forms.shtml
New Mexico	https://tap.state.nm.us/tap/_/	https://www.tax.newmexico.gov/forms-publications/	https://ui.dws.state.nm.us/Employer/Core/Login.ASPX	https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Unemployment/Unemployment-for-a-Business/Unemployment-Forms
New York	https://www.tax.ny.gov/online/createaccount.htm#bus	https://www.tax.ny.gov/forms/	https://dol.ny.gov/register-unemployment-insurance-0	https://dol.ny.gov/forms-and-publications
North Carolina	https://www.ncdor.gov/taxes-forms/business-registration/online-business-registration	https://www.ncdor.gov/taxes-forms/find-tax-forms-and-instructions	https://des.nc.gov/employers/create-or-update-employer-account	https://des.nc.gov/need-help/forms-and-documents
North Dakota	https://apps.nd.gov/tax/tap/_/	https://www.tax.nd.gov/forms	https://apps.nd.gov/jsnd/uiatax/login.htm	https://www.jobsnd.com/unemployment-business-tax/forms-unemployment-business-tax
Ohio	https://tax.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/tax/business/register-for-taxes/	https://tax.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/tax/business/get-a-form	https://thesource.jfs.ohio.gov/	https://jfs.ohio.gov/job-services-and-unemployment/unemployment-for-employers/file-unemployment-taxes/tax-help/tax-forms
Oklahoma	https://oktap.tax.ok.gov/oktap/Web/_/	https://oklahoma.gov/tax/forms.html	https://eztaxexpress.oesc.state.ok.us/Access/Default.aspx	https://oklahoma.gov/oesc/employers/employer-resources-and-forms.html

Oregon	https://secure.sos.state.or.us/cbrmanager/index#stay	https://www.oregon.gov/employ/Businesses/Tax/Pages/Tax-Forms-and-Fliers.aspx	https://secure.sos.state.or.us/cbrmanager/index#stay	https://www.oregon.gov/employ/Businesses/Tax/Pages/Tax-Forms-and-Fliers.aspx
Pennsylvania	https://business.pa.gov/register/	https://www.revenue.pa.gov/FormsandPublications/FormsforBusinesses/EmployerWithholding/Pages/default.aspx	https://business.pa.gov/register/	https://www.uc.pa.gov/forms/Pages/default.aspx
Puerto Rico	https://suri.hacienda.pr.gov/_/#0	N/A	https://patronos.trabajo.pr.gov/patronos	N/A
Rhode Island	https://www.ri.gov/taxation/BAR/	http://www.tax.ri.gov/taxforms/withholding.php	https://www.ri.gov/taxation/BAR/	https://dlt.ri.gov/forms/#ui
South Carolina	https://dor.sc.gov/tax/registration	https://dor.sc.gov/forms/find-a-form	https://uitax.dew.sc.gov/employers-page.html	https://www.dew.sc.gov/about-us/forms
South Dakota	N/A	N/A	https://dlr.sd.gov/ra/businesses/registration.aspx	https://dlr.sd.gov/ra/forms.aspx
Tennessee	N/A	N/A	https://www.tn.gov/workforce/employers/tax-and-insurance-redirect/unemployment-insurance-tax.html	https://www.tn.gov/workforce/general-resources/forms.html
Texas	N/A	N/A	https://www.twc.texas.gov/businesses/unemployment-tax-registration	https://www.twc.texas.gov/businesses/tax-forms-instructions
Utah	https://secure.utah.gov/account-migration/login.html?returnToUrlUtahId=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.utah.gov%2Fosbr-user%2Fuui_authentication	https://tax.utah.gov/forms-pubs	https://secure.utah.gov/account-migration/login.html?returnToUrlUtahId=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.utah.gov%2Fosbr-user%2Fuui_authentication	https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/employer/Public/TaxForms.aspx
Vermont	https://tax.vermont.gov/business-and-corp/register-a-business	https://tax.vermont.gov/forms-and-publications/businesses	https://uipublic.labor.vermont.gov/EmployerRegistration/VT_UI_Liability/Liabilitycheck1.aspx	https://labor.vermont.gov/unemployment-insurance/unemployment-information-

				employers/employer-forms
Virginia	https://www.tax.virginia.gov/register-business-virginia	https://www.tax.virginia.gov/forms	https://www.vec.virginia.gov/employers/account-number	https://www.vec.virginia.gov/forms-publications#employer
Washington	N/A	N/A	https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/register-your-business	https://esd.wa.gov/employer-taxes/forms-and-publications
West Virginia	https://tax.wv.gov/Business/BusinessRegistration/Pages/BusinessRegistration.aspx	https://tax.wv.gov/Business/Withholding/Pages/WithholdingTaxForms.aspx	https://workforcewv.org/employers/employment-resources/navigate-unemployment-process/	https://workforcewv.org/unemployment/employers
Wisconsin	https://tap.revenue.wi.gov/mta/ /	https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/HTML/formpub.aspx	https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/uitax/register-business.htm	https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dwd/forms-publications-search.htm
Wyoming	N/A	N/A	https://wyui.wyo.gov/tax/employeinformationssubmittedby.do	http://wyomingworkforce.org/businesses/workerscomp/docs/